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From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M.  (COE)

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 8:47 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: - Jeff Porter, Mayor, City of Homestead (Voting Conflict) INQ 14-100

INQ 14-100 

 

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)  

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 1:06 PM 
To: 'Richard Jay Weiss' 

Cc: wwsupply@bellsouth.net; Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) 
Subject: RE: INQ - Jeff Porter, Mayor, City of Homestead (Voting Conflict) 

 
Richard, 

You are correct, and it is an important one.  There is a missing NOT. Thanks for pointing it out. 

Joe 

 

From: Richard Jay Weiss [mailto:RWeiss@wsh-law.com]  

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 1:03 PM 
To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) 

Subject: RE: INQ - Jeff Porter, Mayor, City of Homestead (Voting Conflict) 

 
Joe I think you have a typo..see below 

  

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE) [mailto:CENTORI@miamidade.gov]  

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2014 12:07 PM 
To: 'wwsupply@bellsouth.net' 

Cc: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE); Richard Jay Weiss 

Subject: INQ - Jeff Porter, Mayor, City of Homestead (Voting Conflict) 
  
Mayor Porter: 
  
You have inquired regarding whether there is any prohibited conflict of interest arising out of your business relationship 

with Michael Marcus, a lobbyist in the City of Homestead.  You have informed us that a company owned by you, 

Worldwide Supply Solutions, acts as a broker for products manufactured by Solarbeam International, Inc.  Your company 

markets and sells security systems manufactured by Solarbeam pursuant to a broker contract under which your 

company receives commissions from Solarbeam for the products that you sell.  You have informed us that the income 

that your company receives from this arrangement represents less than ½ % of Worldwide’s total 

revenues.  Additionally, you have informed us that, prior to your election as Mayor, the City of Homestead  purchased 

security equipment manufactured by Solarbeam, and that the equipment is serviced through another company, Aressco 

Technology, Inc., with which the City has an ongoing relationship.  To the extent that there are parts or equipment 

required in the servicing of the existing equipment, that is handled by Aressco, a local company that is paid an annual 

fee by the City for this maintenance.  Mr. Marcus appears occasionally before the Homestead City Council, of which you 

are a voting member, on various matters. 
  
Section 2-11.1(d) of the Miami-Dade County Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance provides a very strict 

standard for the determination of a voting conflict of interest by an elected official. If an elected board member  “might, 

directly or indirectly, profit or be enhanced by the action” then that board member may not vote or participate on the 

item before the board.  Because of the business relationship between your company and Solarbeam, there is a 
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recognizable possibility that your voting on a matter in which Mr. Marcus is involved as a lobbyist, or in which Solarbeam 

is involved as a vendor or potential payee, either directly or through Aressco, might profit or enhance your 

business.  Your having an ongoing business relationship with a person or entity that could benefit from a decision of the 

Council raises that possibility.  Accordingly, it is my opinion that you must refrain from voting or otherwise participating 

in any  such matter before your Council.  The County Code requires not only that you refrain from voting or discussing 

the issue, you must leave the chamber during any discussion or vote.  Additionally, Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes, 

requires that you announce the conflict publicly prior to the discussion, and that you file the State Conflict Disclosure 

form (Form 8B) with the Clerk’s office within 15 days after the vote. 
  
There are other legal restrictions of which you should be made aware. 
  
Section 2-11.1(u) of the County ethics code provides that an elected City official may  NOTenter into a business 

transaction with a person or entity that has a contract with the City unless the business transaction is “an arms length 

transaction,” i.e., one which is made at market rates and without any special consideration or special terms not 

generally available to other purchasers, vendors or brokers, or where applicable, to the general public.   
  
Section 112.313(7), Florida Statutes, provides that a public officer or employee may not have a contractual relationship 

with an agency or business entity that is subject to the regulation of, is doing business with the officer’s agency, or will 

create a “continuing or recurring” conflict of interest, or would “impede the full and faithful discharge” of public 

duties.   This Section is enforceable by the State of Florida Commission on Ethics, which also issues opinions to public 

officials concerning its provisions. If you feel that you need guidance regarding this section or any other section under 

the State Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees in Chapter 112, Florida Statutes, you should submit a request 

for opinion to the State Commission on Ethics.  My agency does not have jurisdiction to interpret or enforce state law.  
  
I commend your initiative in seeking guidance in this area, which is often difficult and ambiguous, particularly for non-

lawyers.  Please be assured that this office is always available to you for consultation regarding any ethical matter.  You 

should also consult with and follow the guidance of your City attorneys.  
  
Sincerely, 
 

Joseph M. Centorino 
Executive Director and General Counsel 
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 
305-579-2594 
  
  
  

From: Jeff Porter [mailto:wwsupply@bellsouth.net]  

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 11:15 AM 

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE) 
Subject: Fw:  
  
Hello Mr. Centorino, 
  
I have recently been elected to the position of the Mayor of the City of Homestead . In an abundance of caution, I am 
seeking ethical direction regarding an indirect business relationship which I have with an individual who is occasionally a 
lobbyist for matters appearing before the City. 
  
I own a small general brokerage business by the name of Worldwide Supply Solutions, a Florida corporation. My company 
has a business relationship with Solarbeam International, Inc., a Florida corporation, in which Michael J. Marcus, the 
potential lobbyist, holds a 50% ownership interest. This independent contractor’s association has been in existence over a 
number of years. It was recently renewed, as is evidenced by the attached “Broker Contract”. This agreement defines the 
business relationship which exists between the subject companies. 
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Mr. Marcus and I do not perceive that there are any ethical difficulties which arise from this long standing relationship, but, 
in today’s political environment we are sometimes forced to be excessively cautious. We are desirous of being “up front” 
and I request direction in this matter.  If additional information or discussion is necessary please so advise.  
  
  
Jeff Porter 
Worldwide Supply Solutions Inc. 
305-245-9991 
wwsupply@bellsouth.net            
  

  

Richard Weiss 

Member 
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THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT  
This message, together with any attachments, is intended only for the addressee. It may contain information which is legally privileged, confidential 

and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, use, or any action 

or reliance on this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone 

(954) 763-4242 or by return e-mail and delete the message, along with any attachments.  

 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax 

advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and 

cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another 

party any matters addressed herein. 


















